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Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

From: Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 1:42 PM
To: Passenger Transportation Board TRAN:EX
Cc: Mitten, Kathleen TRAN:EX

Subject: re: City & Country Taxi Service Limited

Good Afternoon,

The foliowing file has been saved in W:\PASSTRAN\SharedData\Applications

Filename:
CITY&COUNTRY_TAXI_SERVICES_LTD._AV391 A2

Thank you.
Regards,

Anne Ng

Registration Officer

Passenger Transportation Branch

Ministry of Passenger Transportation and Infrastructure
104 - 4240 Manor Street

Burnaby BC V5G 1B2

Telephone: 604.453.4290(direct)
Facsimile: 604.453.4253
Email: anne.ng@gov.bc.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The Bésr Place on Earth

Notification sent via email transmission to ptboard@gov.bc.ca (cc: Kathleen.Mitten@gov.be.ca) and
documents have been scanned to SharedData (Applications) folder.

Applicant Name: CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED

Application No. AV391/12

Administrative Documents attached:

e The Registrar’s application transmittal memorandum
e Reports generated from the Branch database

Total # Pages (incl. cover) 11

Branch File: LEFT

Ministry of Passenger Transportation 104 — 4240 Manor Stzeer Telephone: 604. 453.4250

Transportation Branch Burnaby BC V3G 1B2 Fax: 604, 453.4253

and Infrastructure Web: www.th.gov.be.ca/rpt/
E-mal:

passengertransporiationbr@gov.be.ca
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Ministry of
Transportation Passenger Transportation '
C%IE{}‘I\I/J\:S]%}I A and Infrastructure Branch MEMORANDUM
Date: January23, 2013
To: Jan Broocke
Director & Secretary

to the Passenger Transportation Board

From: Dawn Major

Registrar & Director

Passenger Transportation Branch

Re: File Transmittal Per Division 4, Section(s) 32 (1) (2) (a} (b) and (c) of the PTA

Application No.:
Applicant Name:

DBA:

Applicant’s Address:
PT Licence No.:

PT Licence Expiry Date:

Summary of Current
Licence:

Summary of Application:

Supporting Documentation:

Comments:

AV391/12

CITY & COUNTRY TAX! SERVICE LIMITED
YELLOW CAB OF VICTORIA

VICTORIA, BC

70293

January 27, 2014

Special Authorization {(passenger directed vehicle) with
100 active identifiers.

Alteration of PT70293 to add 12 sedans with a
maximum carrying capacity of up to 5 passengers plus
a driver. "

PDV Vehicle Proposal, Municipal Notice, Business
Plan, Financial Information, Public Need Indicators,
Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership
forms and Disclosure of Unlawful Activity & Bankruptcy
forms.

1. Only the directors and officers completed the
Passenger Transportation Ownership form and the
Disclosure of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy form.
| have attached the BC Company Summary for City
& Country Taxi Service Limited conducted on
December 21, 2012 10:18 AM Pacific Time for your
reference.

Ministry of
Transportation
and Infrastructure

Branch

Passenger Transportation

104 - 4240 Manor Street
Burmaby BC V5G 182

Telephone: 6(14.453.4250
Fax: 604.453.4253

Web: www.th.gov.be.ca/rpt/
E-mail:
passengertransportationbr@gov.be.ca
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CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERV]CE LIMITED

January 23, 2013
Page 2

Application No. AV391/12

2.

On January 23, 201, the Registration Officer
contacted the applicant by email and phone
regarding the Disclosure of  Passenger
Transportation Ownership form and Disclosure of
Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy.

The applicant advised by phone that:

¢« The Disclosure of Passenger Transportation
Ownership and Disclosure of Unlawful Activity
and Bankruptcy forms were completed and
submitted.

+ The Proposed Terms and Conditions of Licence
form was submitted, but confirmed that they are
not proposing to change their service area.
They are applying to add twelve vehicles to
Service 1.

The Registrar received and investigated one
complaint. Date received: November 5, 2012.
Completed Date: November 8, 2012. (copy
attached)

Please find Application No. AV391/12, attached for your review and consideration.

Dawn Major
Registrar & Director
Passenger Transportation Branch

/adn
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Ministry of Passenger Transportation Branch 250.123.4557
: ' Transportation
BRITISH
COLUMBIA
The Best Place on Earth
Incident Detail
File Number 2012-00093 Request Type Record Taxi Complaint Received Date Nov 5, 2012
Requestor s22 Assigned Inspector  312: Louise Swan Assigned Date Nov 5, 2012
Location VICTORIA Received via Email Completion Date Nov 8, 2012
Subject Driving ability
‘Requestor - - e S Licensee
S22 : PT Number 70293
' License Type  Special
ATTN: Surinder Kang, Operations Manager
CITY & COUNTRY TAX! SERVICE LIMITED
817 FISGARD ST
VICTORIA BC VBW 1R9
Phone Fax
Cell
Emait
o - o : Phone 250-381-2222
‘Vehicle - : - o o a Fax 250-381-2227
RegiViN Jurisdiction " Email manager@yellowcabofvictoria.com / manager@empresst
Piate #
Owner
Driver
License Num: Class:
Driver Name: Expiry Date
Birthdate: Jurisdiction
Comments: _ } - ———
Hi Louise,

Could you have a chat with the folks at Yellow in Victaria about the knowledge of drivers? Seems incredible that they wouldn't know where the

legislative buildings are...............
Driver training issue?

Thanks
Dawn

-—-QOriginal Message-----

From: Dawes, Jacquie TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Major, Dawn E TRAN:EX

Ce: Clar, Jo-Ann T TRAN:EX

Subject: Taxi complaint

Hav Nawn
S22 reports that the yellow cabs serving YYJ constantly have new drivers who do not know where the leg buildings are and have to
phone for directions.  Can we loom into?

Have a great weekend
J.

Jacquie Dawes
ADM, Transportation Policy & Programs

Nov.5/12 { telephoned the manager for Yellow Cab Victoria Surinder Kang.

Nov.5/12 E-mail sent to Surinder Kang.

Last Updated By: s15 Last Updated Date: Nov 8, 2012
Page 5

Printed: Monday, January 21, 2013 - 09:29:19 am TRA-2013-00075°age 1 of 2



Ministry of Passenger Transportation Branch 250.123.4567
Transportation

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
"The Best Place on Earch
Incident Detail

File Number 2012-00093 Request Type Record Taxi Complaint Received Date Nov 5, 2012
Requestor S22 Assigned Inspector 312 Louise Swan Assigned Date Nov 5, 2012
Location VICTORIA Received via Email Completion Date Nov 8, 2012
Subject Driving ability

Nov.6/12 Response received from Surinder Kang.

Good Afternoon Louise,

Qur company policy is that any new driver that is hired has a chauffeurs permit issued by city of Victoria Police department. We made a couple of
exceptions because of financial hardships. The drivers were trained and tested. We will retrain those drivers and | will personally test their
knowledge of the city. | assure you that any new driver that is hired will have to possess a chauffeur's permit and we will make sure that this sort of
incident does not happen again.

Please pass on my apology to the customer.

Best Regards, '

Surinder Kang

Operations Manager

250-381-4432

Nov.6/12 E-mail sent to Surinder Kang.
Good afternoon Surinder,

Thank you for your response.

Are you saying that a couple of drivers didn't have chauffeurs permits?

Nov.6/12 E-mail response received back from Surinder Kang.

Hello Louise,

Yes one driver has obtained a chauifeurs permit now and only one is remaining without one. Without chauffeur's permit they can pick up outside of
Victoria city boundary limits and can drop off within Victoria city boundary.

Best Regards,

Surinder Kang

Operations Manager

250-381-4432

Conclusion:

Hi Dawn,

Below are the responses from Surinder Kang of Yellow Cab Victoria.

Last Updated By:  s15 Last UpdEted D6ate: Nov 8, 2012
: age
Printed: Monday, January 21, 2013 - 09:29:20 am TRA-2013-00075Fage 2 of 2



Licensee Plate Listing

Plate Type: Al ﬁ PT Number: 70293
BRITISH Decal Status: All
COLUMBIA Show canflost/stol plates: No
The Best Place on Earth  Sort By: Plate Num
CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED Active Yes
PT Number 70293
Licence Status Active PDV Exclusions 1CB Exclusions
Expiry Date Jan 27, 2013 ' Part 3, Sec 2B Part 2, Sec 1
"~ Renewable Yes _ Part 3, Sec 2C Part 2, Sec 2
." Licence Auth  Special Part 3, Sec 2D Part 2, Sec 5
PC Autherity  Taxi
Plate # Usage Decal #' Decal Date PTANIC Juris  Year MakeIModel Cap Eco WI/IC F/IS SUV PB Reb Oth Issue Date Status
801510 PDV 1050425 Jan 2013 01320707 BC 2007 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801511 PDV 1050426 Jan 2013 03424761 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801512 PDV 1050427 Jan 2013 09261421 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes .Jan 28,05
801513 PDV 1050428 Jan 2013 03827995 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 06
801514 PDV 1050429 Jan 2013 02943671 BC 2005 Toyota CROLA 5 No No Jan 28, 05
801515 PDV 1050430 Jan 2013 03215820 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801516 PDV 1050431 Jan 2013 00493668 BC 2007 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801517 PDV 1050432 Jan 2013 10540561 BC 2012 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
' 801518 PDV 1050433 Jan 2013 02978861 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
‘ ‘801519 PDV 1050434 Jan 2013 10650390 BC 2012 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No No Ne No No No Jan 28,05
801520 PDV 1050435 Jan 2013 03865173 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801522 PDV 1050436 Jan 2013 10414383 BC 2012 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
801523 PDV 1050437 Jan 2013 03565518 BC 2006 TOYOTAPRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801524 PDV 1050438 Jan 2013 09830256 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Yes .Jan 28,05
801525 PDV 1050439 Jan 2013 03762333 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801526 PDV 1050440 Jan 2013 03113086 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801527 PDVY 1050441 Jan 2013 10651068 BC 2013 TOYQOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
801528 PDV 1050442 Jan 2013 01751554 BC 2007 TOYOTA CROLA 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05

- _I'mnistry of Transportation and Infrastructure : Passenger Transportation Branch
Run on Thursday, December 20, 2012 at 03:45 pm by S —ROTS — Report: rptPlatelisting — Page 1 of 5

[}
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| . Licensee Plate Listing
Plate Type: Al | PT Number: 70293
BRITISH Decal Status: Al
CQLUMBIA Show can/lost/stol plates:  No
The Best Place on Farth  SortBy: Plate Num
Plate # Usage Decal # Decal Date PTANIC Jurls  Year Make/Model Cap Eco W/C F/S SUV PB Reb Oth Ilssue Date Status
801529 PDV 1050443 Jan2013 01942158  BC 2004 TOYOTAPRIUS 5  Yes No  Yes Jan 28,05 '
801530 PDV 1050444 Jan 2013 09748433 BC 2010 TOYOQTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801531 PDV 1050445 Jan 2013 03825718 BC. 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801532 PDV 1050446 Jan 2013 03034801 BC: 2007 TOYOTA SIENA 6 No  Yes Yes Jan 28,05
.-- 801533 PDV 1050447 Jan 2013 09861907 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Yes Jan 28,05
801534 PDV 1050448 Jan 2013 02869336 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801535 PDV 1050449 Jan 2013 03327042 BC 2008 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801536 PDV 1050450 Jan 2013 00346660 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801537 PDV 1050451 Jan 2013 03082194 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801538 PDV 1050452 Jan 2013 10202568 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Yes Yes Jan 28,05
801539 PDV 1050453 Jan 2013 03244168 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801540 PDV 1050454 Jan 2013 04030551 BC 2009 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801541 PDV 10504556 Jan 2013 09667051 BC 2010 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801542 PDV 1050456 Jan 2013 03765392 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801543 PDV 1050457 Jan 2013 003723261 BC 2007 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
| 801544 PDV 1050458  Jan 2013 09889168 BC 2011 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
| 801545 PDV 1050459 Jan 2013 05987796 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Jan 28, 05
.l_r 801546 PDV 1050460 Jan 2013 034949118 BC 2009 TOYOQOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
801547 PDV 1050461 Jan 2013 03435700 BC 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
8015438 PDV 1050462 Jan 2013 03441014 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801549 PDV 1050463 Jan 2013 02937415 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801550 " PDV 1050464 Jan 2013 03585365 BC 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801551 PDV 1050465 Jan 2013 03114944 BQ 2005 TOYQTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Yes Jan 28,05
801552 PDV 1050466 Jan 2013 03794937 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801554 PDV 1050467 Jan 2013 03834410 BC 2007 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
8015655 PDV 1050468 Jan 2013 06759079 BC 2010 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28,05

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure : Passenger Transportation Branch
Run on Thursday, December 20, 2012 at 0345 pmby 9 - ROTS — Report: rptPlatelisting — Page 2 of 5
%]
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| Licensee Plate Listing

Plate Type: All . PT Number: 70293
BRITISH Decal Status; All
COLUNIBIA Show canflost/sto! plates: No
The Best Place on Earth  Sort By: Plate Num
Plate # Usage Decal#  Decal Date PTANVIC Juris  Year Make/Model Cap Eco WI/C F/S 8UV PB Reb Oth lIssue Date Status
801556 PDV 1050469 Jan 2013 09674465 BC 2008 TOYOTAPRIUS 5  Yes No " Yes Yes Jan28,05
801557 PDV 1050470 Jan 2013 00497095 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801558 PDV 1050471 Jan 2013 03661195 BC 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
- . 801559 PDV 1050472 Jan 2013 06772475 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes Yes Yes .Jan 28,05
. 801560 PDV 1050473 Jan 2013 10665614 BC 2012 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
801561 PDV 1050474 Jan 2013 00699130 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801562 PDV 1050475 Jan 2013 10660392 BC 2012 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
801563 PDV 1050476 Jan 2013 10483273 BC 2012 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801564 PDV 1050477 Jan 2013 03426404 BC 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No ' - Jan 28, 05
801565 PDV 1050478 Jan 2013 03077863 BC 2005 CHEVROLET UPLDR 6 No Yes Jan 28, 05
801566 PDV 1050479 Jan 2013 03765287 BC 2009 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801567 PDV 1050480 Jan 2013 10630843 BC 2011 TOYOTA SIENA L Yes Yes No Yes .Jan 28,05
801568 PDV 1050481 Jan 2013 00564002 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801569 PDV 1050482 Jan 2013 04485031 BC 2007 TOYOQOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Yes Yes Jan 28,05
801570 PDV 1050483 Jan 2013 03167553 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Jan 28, 05
801571 PDV 1050484 Jan 2013 01063810 BC 2007 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
. 8015672 PDV 1050485 Jan 2013 02995189 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
" 801573 PDV 1050486 Jan 2013 03824996 BC 2003 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801574 PDV 1050487 .Jan 2013 10620624 BC 2008 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No No No No Yes No Jan28,05
801575 PDV 1050488 Jan 2013 03246854 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801576 PDV 1050489 Jan 2013 02222905 BC 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801577 PDV 1050490 Jan 2013 03248364 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
801578 PDV 1050491 Jan 2013 02227742 BC 2008 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes No Jan 28, 05
1 801579 PDV 1050492  Jan 2013 10152484 BC 2010 TOYOTA CROLA 5 Yes No No Jan 28, 05
| 801580 PDV 1050493 Jan 2013 04216406 BC 2009 TOYOTA CAMRY 5 Yes Noe No Yes Jan 28, 05
801581 PDV 1050494 Jan 2013 02034149 BC 2008 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes No Yes Jan 28, 05

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure : Passenger Transportation Branch
Run on Thursday, December 20, 2012 at 03:45 pm by ”7’) -ROTS — Report: iptPlatelisting — Page 3 of &
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
The Best Place on Earth
Plate # Usage
801583 PDV
801584 PDV
801585 PDV
801587 PDV
801588 PDV
801589 PDV
801590 PDV
801591 PDV
801592 PDV
801593 PDV
801594 PDV
801595 PDV
804305 PDV
806514 PDV
806540 PDV
806962 PDV
810349 PDV
810434 PDV
810493 PDV
810524 PDV
810549 POV
810976 PDV
811206 PDV
811208 PDV
811208 PDV
811267 PDV

Licensee Plate Listing

Plate Type:
Decal Status:

Show canflost/stol plates:

Sort By:

Decal #

1050495
1050496
1050497
1050498
1050499
1050500
1050501
1050502
1050502
1050504
1050505
1050506
1050507
1050508
1050509
1050510
1050511
1050512
1050513
1050514
1050515
1050516
1050541
1050542
1050543
1050548

Decal Date

Jan 2013
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

All
All
No
Plate Num

PTANIC

10642547
03691348
03775234
00606664
02311840
10385982
09835584
00922855
03970436
03723397
02710844
03229537
02390697
03382065
02169965
03473081
10321649
04293991
00711646
03373209
07621356
03231549
02609559
10527506
01358858
03192062

Juris
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
AB
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC
BC

Year
- 2012
2006
2007
2007
2008
2012
2007
2006
2009
2009
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2006
2009
2009
2007
2009
2007
2005
2005
2012
2004
2005

Make/Mode!
TOYOTA PRIUS
PONTIAC MTANA
TOYOTA CAMRY
TOYOTA PRIUS
PONTIAC MTANA
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA CAMRY
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA CAMRY
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA CAMRY
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA CAMRY
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS

CHEVROLET UPLDR
CHEVROLET UPLDR
CHEVROLET ULPDR

TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS
TOYOTA PRIUS

5
6
5
5
7
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
6
5
5
5
5
5
5

Cap Eco

Yes
No

Yes
Yes
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No

No

No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

PT Number: 70293

WIC FIS SUV PB Reb Oth Issue Dété .Stétus

No
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
Ne
No

‘No

No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
No

No Jan 28,05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Yes Yes Jan 28,05
Yes Jan 28,05
No Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
Jan 28, 05
May 16, 05
Aug 3, 06
Aug 17, 06
Apr3, 07
Yes Yes Jan 2,09
Mar 24, 09
May 20, 09
Jun 12, 09
Yes Jul 2,09
Jun 28, 11
No Jun 12, 12
No Jun 14, 12
Yes Jun 14,12
Nov 1,12

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure : Passenger Transportation Branch
Run on Thursday, December 20, 2012 at 03:45 pm by

”‘_.(; — ROTS — Report: rptPlatelisting — Page 4 of 5
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Plate Type: All
BRITISH Decal Status: All
COLUMBIA Show canflost/stol plates: No
The Best Place on Earth  Sort By: Plate Num
Plate # Usage Decal # Decal Date PTANIC Juris  Year Make/Model Cap Eco
811268 PDV 1050552 Jan 2013 00637108 BC 2004 TOYOTAPRIUS 5  Yes
811269 PDV 1050550 Jan 2013 03551364 BC 2006 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes
811270 PDV 1050551 Jan 2013 03071263 BC 2005 TOYOTA PRIUS 5 Yes
. 811271 PDV 1050549 Jan 2013 03016377 BC 2005 TOYQTA PRIUS 5 Yes
Normal Plates Wheelchair  Eco-friendly Special Plates _ GPV Fleet
Appr'd Issued: Active mﬁié&'& Active Req‘d ;uAc"t"i"\;e“ .Appr‘diIssued Active © Size . Last Updated
POV 100 100 . 100 8 8 0 92 0 0 :
ICB 0 0 0 - o
GPY 0 0 0

Licensee Plate Listing
PT Number: 70293

W/C F/IS SUV PB Reb 0Oth lIssue Date Status

No
No
No
No

Yes Nov 1,12
Nov 1,12
Nov 1, 12
‘Nov 1,12

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure : Passenger Transportation Branch
o

Run an Thursday, December 20, 2012 at 03:45 pm by

I ROTS — Report: mptPlateListing — Page 5 of 5
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PTM Web . . Page 1 of 1

% BRITISH
P COLUMBIA PTM WEB Logout |

The Best Phace o Laxth

Applicant / Licensee
Client Number: s15 Safety Rating: SATISFACTORY
CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE ]
LIMITED Profile Status: SATISFACTORY
/| 817 FISGARD ST Audit Status: SATISFACTORY
VICTORIA, BC, CAN, V8W 1R9 Carrier Status: ACTIVE
Certification #: :
Organization Type: Company Certifi_'c.:: ;i;n DUPLICATE
Document Type: CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION FR FILING: NONE
Document Id: 0645985 ) Prorate Acct: NONE
Financial Responsibility
No F/R # exists for this client.
Add PT Licence Number to List
PT Licence Number:
PT Licence Number List
PT Licence
Number: m
PTM-MAIN version 01_00_00 _ s15 2012-Dec-20 14:44:41
Page 12

https://apps.th.gov.bc.ca/ptm/openFirstPage.do TRA-SGIADYS12




BRANCH FILE ONLY
DOCUMENTS

(DO NOT SCAN TO PT BOARD WITH MEMO)

[0 RIGHT SIDE (SUPERSEDED applicant documents)

M/ L EFT SIDE (Branch/applicant CORRESPONDENCES®)

* Send the applicant a “summarized” request for final clarification and include their
response in the file transmitted to Board




B ' Ministry of
RITISH Transportation Passenger Transportation
COLUMBI A and Infrastructute Branch MEMORANDUM

Registrar File Review Notes

Application No.: AV391/12
Applicant Name: CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED
DBA: YELLOW CAB OF VICTORIA '
- Applicant’s Address:  VICTORIA, BC
PT Licence No.: 70293
PT Licence Expiry Date: January 27, 2014
Date Registrar Review: January 23, 2012
Registration Officer: Anne Ng

Application Received Date: December 5, 2012

Summary of Application: Alteration of PT70293 to add 12 sedans with a maximum
carrying capacity of up o 5 passengers plus a driver. . .

Supporting Documentation; PDV Vehicle Proposal, Municipal Notice {to City of
Victoria and Town of Sidney), Business Plan, Financial Information (Consolidated
Financial Statements — Performa Operating Budget, Consolidated Balance Sheet,
Consolidated statements of operations and net assets and cash flow projections 2013,
2014, 2015), Public Need Indicator (lefter of support from the Victoria Airport Authority),
Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership forms (from directors), and
Disclosure of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy forms (from directors).

Investigation Summary:

NSC-Satisfactory

Complaints: 1 - Received on November 5, 2012. Completion Date: November 8, 2012.
Violation Tickets: none

Administrative Penalties: none

December 21, 2012 -- Requirement Letter: Need financial information, confirm if they
are only adding 12 vehicles or amending their terms and conditions of licence,
Disclosure of PT Ownership and Disclosure of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy from
each director and officer of the company. Emailed and mailed letter to applicant on
December 21, 2012.

January 23, 2013 — The Registration Officer contacted the applicant by email and
phone regarding the Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership form and
Disclosure of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy.

The applicant advised by phone that:

o The Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership and Disclosure of

Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy forms are completed and submitted.
Page 14
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Registrar File Review Notes

CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED
DBA: YELLOW CAB OF VICTORIA
Application No. AV391/12

January 23, 2013

Page 2

s a Proposed Terms and Conditions of Licence form was submitted, but confirmed
that they are not proposing to change their service area. They are applying to
add 12 vehicles to service 1.

~January 23, 2013 — RO Review and Preliminary Investigation Completed.fadn ... . .. . .. ... ... ...

Meeting Notes:
Jon a3lz- fle

J;a(war&c\ i the Board ¢ (e @ . fodn

Page 15
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Ministry of Passenger Transportation Branch 250.123.4567
Transporiation
BRITISH Selection Criteria: Name; City & Country Taxi Service Limtied, PT Number: 70293, Sort By: PT Number, Enforcement
COLUMBIA Pericd: 2012/2013, Admin Penalty Ordered: Yes, Show cancelled/lost/stolen plates: No

The B“t.:slr l’lace dn JISarth
Notice and Order History
Enforcement Period: 2012/2013

No data matches the selection criteria

el el we —— Pdgb‘ 46

Printed: Monday, January 21, 2013 - 09:32:53 am TRA-2013-00076'2ge 1 of 1
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Ministry of Passenger Transportation Branch 250.123.4567
Transportation
BRITISH Selection Criteria:  Name: City & Country Taxi Service Limtied, PT Number: 70293, Sort By: PT Number, Enforcement
COLUMBIA : Period: 2011/2012, Admin Penalty Ordered: Yes, Show cancelled/lost/stolen plates: No

"The Best Place on Farth
Notice and Order History
Enforcement Period: 2011/2012

No data matches the selection criteria

... Pagell
TRA-2013-0007$age 1 of 1

Printed: Monday, January 21, 2013 - 09:33:03 am
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NJ, Anne TRAN:EX

From: Surinder [manager@empresstaxi.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:30 AM

To: Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Passenger Transpertation Application No. AV391/12
Hello Anne,

We are looking to add 12 vehicles under service 1 and the area of service will remain the same.
If you have any other question please feel free to contact me. Thank you for youyr assistance in the process.

Best Regards,
Surinder Kang
Operations Manager
250-381-4432

—-- Original Message --
From: Ng:Anne:TRANT

: ‘Surinder’

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:17 AM
Subject: RE: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12

Thank you Surinder,

Please note that the ownership share on the Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership
forms are not completed. Also, the section “Name of person completing this form” on the Disclosure
of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy is not completed. Please review your copies and resubmit them
as soon as possible. | am processing your application to send to the Board today.

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
Email: anne.ng@gov.be.ca

From: Surinder {mailto:manager@empresstaxi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 8:56 AM

To: Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12

Hello Anne, Here are the documents that you requested.
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Best Regards,
Surinder Kang
Operations Manager
250-381-4432

---— Original Message —---
‘From: Ng Anhe TRAN:EX: {4705,
To: 'manager@empresstaxi.com’
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 11:44 AM

Subject: Passenger Transportation Application No. Av391/12

Good Morning Surinder Kang,
Please review the attached letter.

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
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m, Anne TRAN:EX

From: Ng, Anne TRAN.EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:18 AM

To: 'Surinder’

Subject: -RE: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12
Importance: High

Thank you Surinder,

Please note that the ownership share on the Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership
forms are not completed. Also, the section "Name of person completing this form” on the Disclosure
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

Ministry of Passenger Transportation and infrastructure
104 - 4240 Manor Street

Bumaby BC V5G 1B2

Telephone: 604.453.4290(direct)
Facsimile: 604.453.4253
Email: anne.ng@gov.bc.ca

From: Surinder [mailto:manager@empresstaxi.com]
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
Subject: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12

I Good Morning Surinder Kang,
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

Burnaby BC V&G 1B2

Telephone: 604.453.4290(direct)
Facsimile: 604.453.4253
Email: anne.ng@gov.bc.ca
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&;, Anne TRAN:EX

From: Surinder [manager@empresstaxi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 8;56 AM

To: Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12

Attachments: PERFORMA OPERATING BUDGET.docx; CashFlow.pdf; massathind.pdf

Hello Anne, Here are the documents that you requested.
Best Regards,

Surinder Kang
Operations Manager
250-381-4432

-—- Original Message —
Fromi«Ng:AhAe TRAN:E
To: 'manager@empresstaxi.com
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

Burnaby BC V5G 182

Telephone: 604.453.4290(direct)
Facsimile: 604.453.4253
Email: anne.ng@gov.bc.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Transmittal via email to: manager@empresstaxi.com
(Original to follow by mait)

December 21, 2012

CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED
817 FISGARD ST
VICTORIA BC V8W 1R9

Dear Surinder Kang, Operations Manager:

RE: APPLICATION NO. AV391/12

The application you recently submitted to this Branch cannot be processed until the
following matters have been addressed:

Please review Guide 3 - | want to add taxis to my fleet:

http://www.th.gov.bc.ca/forms/getForm.aspx?formld=1177

1.

Financial Statements
The Board requires an Income Statement, Balance Sheet, and a month-by-month

Cash Flow Projections.

Please review Guide 3 and Reference Sheet 4 for more details about what financial
information are required by the Passenger Transportation Board:
hitp:/iwww.th.gov.be.ca/forms/getForm.aspx?formld=1194

Proposed Terms and Conditions of Licence — copy enclosed
Are you applying to add 12 additional vehicles to Service 1 under PT70293? I[f yes,
you do not need to submit a new Proposed Terms and Conditions of Licence form.

Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership form — copy enclosed
Please ensure that each director and officer of your company completes and
submits one of these forms.

Link to form: hip://mww . th.gov.be.cafforms/getForm.aspx?formld=1214

Ministry of Passenger Transportation 104 - 4240 Manor Street Telephone: 604.453.4250

Transportation
and Infrastructure

Branch Buraby BC V5G 1B2 Eax: 604.453.4253
Web: www.th.gov.be.ca/rpt/
E-mail: ’
passengertransportationbr{@gov.be.ca Page 23
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CITY & COUNTRY TAX! SERVICE LIMITED

December 21, 2012
Page 2

Application No. AV391/12

4. Disclosure of Unlawful Activity and Bankruptcy form— copy enclosed
Please ensure that each director and officer of your company completes and
submits one of these forms. To assist you, | am enclosing a copy of the BC
Company Summary for City & Country Taxi Service Limited. | am also sending your
copies of the submitted forms to you.

Link to form: http://www.th.qov.bc.calfforms/getForm.aspx?formld=1208

Note: | will be sending copies of enclosures to you by mail.

Please comply with the above and return all relevant documentation so that we can
process your application as quickly as possible.

If we do not receive the required information/documents by January 20, 2013, your
application will be forwarded, as filed, to the Passenger Transportation Board for their
review. Please note the application filing fee is non refundable. This directive is
pursuant to Section 4(1)(c) of the Passenger Transportation Act which authorizes the
Registrar of Passenger Transportation to make Rules of Procedures.

Further information on Registrar's Rules and other passenger transportation processes
and application forms can be viewed on the web at www.th.gov.be.ca/ipt or you can call
the Passenger Transportation Branch at (604) 453-4250 if we may be of any further
assistance.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Anne Ng
Registration Officer
Passenger Transportation Branch

Enclosures (14)
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&1, Anne TRAN:EX

From: Ng, Anne TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 11:44 AM

To: 'manager@empresstaxi.com’

Subject: Passenger Transportation Application No. AV391/12
Attachments: CITYANDCOUTNRYTAXISERVICESLTD._AV391.12.pdf

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
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o GOVERNMENT AGENTS REVENUE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

U‘| .
HST# R107864738 TRANSACTION RECEIPT PAGE 1
DECEMBER 03, 2012  14:35 TRANSACTION ID: 1000022 (DUPLICATE RECEIPT) 12
70001 DASSENGER TRANSPORTATION BR o
ITEM PRICE QUANT AMOUNT
6920  PTE MAIL LOG-RECORD SERVICE RO  MAIL LOG 200.00 1 200.00
MAIL LOG, ik $200.00 :
DOCUMENT: CLIENT NAME PYTY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVI
REFERENCE: TYPE APPH REF  02/70293
SUBTOTAL 200.00
HST CHARGED ON 0.00 0.00
TRANSACTION TOTAL . 260.60
)]
N 200.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 200.00
CHANGE 0.00
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5 GOVERNMENT AGENTS REVENUE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
HST# R107864738 TRANSACTION RECEIPT
DECEMBER 06, 2012 09:43 TRANSACTION ID: 1000008

70001 PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION BR
ITEM PRICE QUANT

5781 PTB PASSENGER TRANS APPLIC FEE FEE 200.00 1
DOCUMENT: NAME CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVI
REFERENCE: ACCOUNT NO. 4
,UJ_____/
6921 PTB MAIL LOG PAYMENT BROM 200.00-
MAIL LOG, = $0.00
DOCUMENT : PITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVI
SUBTCTAL
HST CHARGED ON 0.00

TRANSACTION TOTAL

06
TOTAL PAYMENT

CHANGE

PAGE 1

200.00-
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PART A o

PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Applicant(s):

C,\bs 2 CONTLiyy Tarl SeEsnaceES W

DBA:

A\ TEaED o6 Y \c:u;s\“\a

Physical Location:

Viaoosrma

Lawyer/Agent; SN A
Transferor's Name: [N/ ™\
Type of Application: General Authority (GA) O Special Authority (SA) }(
Type of Service: GPV O PDV >é~ ICB O
New / Transfer / Alteration / Tariff {Additional Identifier{s)) (# \’2_) Application No.: \ E& / \(2_
*Transfer applications — complete checks for both transferor and applicant PT Ref. # SC.\I?—Q(E)
*Partnership applications ~ require Client/NSC #s for all partners Application Fee Recelved: °~ ° Yes No O
7( PT Hold Status Applicant / Transferee Trat 0(
NSC1 e NS( DEC }y{ w1
Applicant's ldentification: Client # Clie AY\M.
( Individual / Partnership Driver Licence # Driv '
: Certificate of . _
)ﬁ Incorporation/Lid. Incorporation #MPN. Yesl NOJRI
UPN Licence #
m| Society Certificate # Expiry Date:
O Limited Liability Company LLC Certificate # TOP:  YesDl NGF
(LLC) Permit#
Expiry Date:
ﬂ PAE Pending:' Appl #. Description.
Yes O
No
Cancelled PT Application: Terms & Conditions of a Licence attached: Yesﬂ
Yes If yes, pull file & attach No O
No Rates and Rules (for SA) attached: Yes B
No O
Checks R
Completed: Clerk's Initials ,Bg:

. \users\ssun\appdata\]ocal\mwrosoft\wmdows'\temporary internet files\content.outlock\3vjd8et0\pta application checklist surnmaryF(Erlewsed march

2012).docx
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.‘ PARTB . . Application No.:_fV 3% Ie®

APPLICATION CHECGKLIST

Registrar’s (Basic) Requirements:

BC National Safety Certificate Number ¥t

Legal Entity (ies) -~ Applicant / Transferor (For GPY, PDV & ICB)
For Exira Provincial Company — see “Extra Provincial Applicant” for requirements.

Full Legal name(s) / Signature(s) — Applicant(s) / Delegated Signing Authority
{For GPY, PDV & IGB} ' ‘ ]

Service Proposal Statement (to determine if GA and/or SA)

Application Fee ($200.00) 522 Deposited on _Dec b (12

Passenger Transportation Signing Authority (PT5002) /Agent Letter of Aﬁthorization
(For GPV, PDV & ICB) :

NESINSENENIN

Application Registrar’s (Basic) Requirements Complete? (initial‘l@ﬁr\} )

'Extra Provincial Applicants: ' /

Home Jurisdiction Safety Fitness Certificate (Extra Provincial Only){For GPY. FDV & ICB}

Home Jurisdiction Operating Authority (Extra Provincialllme/r-ﬁ'éte Authority Only)
(For GPV, PDV & ICB)

||

Driver Licence(s) — For non BC base applicant(s) oryy(/so!e proprietor/ all pariners in a parinership}

— jurisdiction, and a list of directors and offjeérs, AND

fficate of Incorporation (issued by the BC Registrar of
in BC as an extra-provincial company),

a. Photocopy of certificate of incorporatio/n/my/zlés of incorporation issuted by Applicant’s home

b. Photocopy of Applicants BC Ce
Companies and showing registrat]
OR
A signed letter declaring Appliéant’s company is exempt from being a BC registered company
under the Business Corporstions Act, SBC2002 Chapter 57 — Part 11, Section 375.

Photocopy of BC Insura c{ Filing letter (FR) issued by ICBC OR a written statement to explain how
Applicant intend to meet'motor vehicle liability insurance requirement.

For example, prior to epfering British Columbia, Applicant will contact the Provincial Permit Centre to purchase a non-
resident single comm; %ial vehicle permit (NRSCV) or a non-resident quarterly commercial vehicle permit (NRQGV).

Photocopy of {pportioned cab card for each vehicle showing proof that the vehicle is licensed under
the Intematiénal Registration Plan (IRP) to operate in BC OR a written statement to explain how
Applican}intend to pay BC vehicle licensing fees.

For exarfiple, prior to’ entering British Columbia, Applicant will contact the Provincial Permit Centre to purchase a non-
resid/e t single commercial vehicle pemit (NRSCV) or a non-resident quarterly commercial vehicle pemnit (NRQCV).

/

c\users\ssunmappdatallocafimicrosoftwindows\temporary internet files\content.outlook\3vjd3etO\pta application checklist summary (revisedr marchP29é 29. docx
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® PART B .

APPLICATION GHEGKLIST (Continued)

(2) PT Board Application Requirements:

PDV Vehicle Proposal PDV Forms (Form 1)

PDV Proposed Terms & Conditions of Licence PDV Forms (Form 2)

ICB Application Summary ICB Forms (Form 7)

ICB Route Worksheet for each proposed route ICB Forms (Form 8

BINIRINIS

/gample ICB Time Schedule

Ratidnale for Reducing ICB Service

Business Plan Reference Sheet 2 and Sheet 3

Financial Information Reference Sheet 4
[Income statements (for exdsting operations); cash flow projections and batance sheets or personal net worth stafements]

4N

=
z
3
N

Condensed Operating Plan (Optional) Optional Forms Package (Form 9) Di) noT SUEMT

Public Need Indicators / Contract(s) |o8ex ok _gJe{)J\Jr

N

Municipal Notice Form: For Taxi Applications PDV Forms (Form 4)
{for new applicant, ficensees applying to operate a taxi in a new municipality and/or to add a new municipality or to add more

taxis to their flest)

PDV Rates & Rules Optional Forms Package

X
Disclosure of Unlawful Activity & Bankruptcy (from each director) PDV Forms (Form &) \\ f@wp.

NIN[=

. X rw
Disclosure of Passenger Transportation Ownership (from each director) PDV Forms (Form @/ g?'("
7

|

If Applicant wants fo use wheelchalt accessible taxis:
Preparing an Accessible Service Plan Reference Sheet 7

|

if Applicant wants to put flip’seats in accessible taxis:
Flip Seats (Accessible Taxs) PDV Forms {(Form 3) and Reference Sheet 6
Service Plan Reference Sheet 7

Preparing an Accessi

Change of Rates & Rules
Proposed ratesAtaxi. imo & PDV service) if applicable Optional Forms Package

Proposed }@pany specific rules i applicable Optional Forms Package

Ration/_a{a for Proposed Changes

Fin;\‘écial Information Reference Sheet 4
ﬂfyome staterments (for existing operations}; cash flow projections and balance sheets or personal net worth statements.]

/
Written Notice to Each Affected Local Government (Taxi Licensees only)

Application PT Board Requirements Complete? (initial M"d )

cuserstssunappdata\local\microsoftwindows\temgorary internet fifes\content.outiook\3vjd8etO\pta application checklist summary (revised march 20t 2¥.docx
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The Best Place on Earth

Notification sent via email transmission to ptboard@gov.bc.ca (cc: Kathleen.Mitten@gov.bc.ca) and
documents have been scanned to SharedData (Applications) folder.

Applicant Name: CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED

Application No. AV391/12

Application Documents attached:

° Applicant’s current PT licence
e Forms and documents submitted by the applicant

Total # Pages (incl. cover} 50

Branch File: RIGHT

Ministry of Passenger Transportation 104 — 4240 Manor Street Telephone: 604. 453.4250
Transportation Branch Burnaby BC V3G 1B2 Fax: 604. 453.4253
and Infrastructure Web: www.th.gov.be.ca/mpt/

Li-mail:
passengertransportationbr@gov.be.ca
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SPECIAL AUTHORIZATION
BRITISH PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION BRANCH
COLUMBIA MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE
LICENCE | 100hi>

Passenger Transportation Licence

Licence Holder: CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE . Licence Number: 70293
LIMITED
VICTORIA, BC

Trade Name(s): YELLOW CAB OF VICTORIA

Licence Expires: JANUARY 27, 2013

NOTICE TO LICENCE HOLDER

1. A copy of this licence document must be carried on the vehicle and be available at all times for Inspection.
2, The licence cancels all previous licences.

The Licence is a special authorization issued pursuant to the Passenger Transportation Act,
and in the case of an extra-provincial undertaking pursuant to the Motor Vehicle Act, 1987
(Canada), and is authorized to provide the passenger transportation services within the
meaning of a special authorization, under the Passenger Transportation Act under the terms
and conditions as specified below.

Special Authorization | Passenger Directed Vehicle (PDV)

Terms & Conditions of Licence

Vehicles

Maximum Fleét Size: 100 taxis of which:

95 may operate 24 hours/7 days a week. Of these a maximum of 87
may be conventional taxis. All other vehicles are accessible taxis.

5 vehicles only may be operated as “peak period taxis” under service

2
Specialty Vehicles: The accessible taxis must be operated in accordance with the Motfor
Vehicle Act Regulations including Division 10 (motor carriers) and
Page 1 of 4
COL\702\70293_COL
/mag/ss -

tssued at Burnaby, British Columbia
Registrar, Passenger Transportation Branch

Date: November 5, 2012

=y a0
T OgC vZ
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CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED Licence Number: 70293

PAGE 2

Division 44 (mobility aid accessible taxi standards), as amended from
time to time, and in accordance with any other applicable equipment
regulations and standards.

Vehicle Capacity. A driver and not less than 2 and mere than 7 passengers.
Vehicle Geographic At least (1) accessible taxi must be operating and available for
Requirements: service between the 0800 and 1800 hours 6 days a week in the

“Saanich Peninsula”, which includes the District of Central Saanich,
the District of North Saanich, and the Town of Sidney.

Minirnum Operating A minimum of 2 accessible taxis in the fleet must be available to
Requirement: serve passengers 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Services
Service 1:
Originating Area; Transpoﬁation of passengers may only originate from points on the

Saanich Peninsula and any other point on Vancouver Island that is
east of Jordan River (including Jordan River) and south of the
intersection of Highway 1 and the southern turnoff to Shawnigan Lake
(i.e. Highway 1 and Shawnigan Lake Road).

Destination Area: Transportation of passengefs may terminate at any point in British
Columbia and beyond the British Columbia border when engaged in
an extra-provincial undertaking.

Return Trips: The same passengers may only be returned from where their trip
terminates in the destination area to any point in the originating area if
the return trip is arranged by the time the originating trip terminates.

Service 2 Peak Period Taxis

Qriginating Area: Transportation of passengers may only originate from points in the
Capital Regional District excluding Sooke.

Destination Area: Transportation of passengers may terminate at any point in British
Columbia.

Page 2 of 4

COL\702\70293_COL

/mag/ss

Issued at Burnaby, British Columbia
Registrar, Passenger Transportation Branch

Date: November &, 2012

= a
Fage Jo
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1

CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED Licence Number:

70293

PAGE 3

Maximum Operating
Requirement:

Vehicles may only be available for hire:
« Friday and Saturday from 5 p.m. to 5 a.m.
St Patrick’s Day (March 17™) from 5 p.m. to 5 a.m.
e Canada Day (July 1%) from 5 p.m. to 5 a.m.
« Halloween (October 31%) from 5 p.m. to 5 a.m.

o New Year's Eve {December 31%) from 5 p.m. to 5 a.m.

Vehicle Identification:

Each vehicle must have a capital letter “W" placed on the front
fenders and rear trunk of the vehicle. This letter “W" must not be less
than 12 ¢cm high and 5 centimeters wide, and must be the same
colour as the vehicle word “taxi” or “cab” on the vehicle.

Other

Express authorizations:

(i} Vehicles must be equipped with a meter that calculates fares on
a time and distance basis.

(i) Vehicles may be equipped with a top light.

(iiiy Vehicles may, from within the originating area only, pick up
passengers who hail or flag the motor vehicle from the street.

Taxi Cameras:

Taxi camera equipment may only be installed and operated in
vehicles when the licensee is in compliance with applicable taxi
camera rules, standards and orders of the Passenger Transportation
Board.

Share Restriction:

1. For a period of five years following the initial activation of
any identifiers approved in application 926-08, any vehicles
attached to the identifiers must remain in the care and
control of City & Country Taxi Service Ltd. and in no
circumstances can the company issue shares, beneficial or
otherwise, with respect to the identifiers or vehicles
assoctated with the identifiers.

2. For a period of four years following the initial activation of
any identifiers approved in application 926-08, City &
Country Taxi Service Ltd. must, at the time of licence
renewal, submit a notarized letter confirming that the
identifiers and any vehicles associated with the identifiers
remain in the control of the company and no shares have
been issued with respect to the operation of the vehicles or
the identifiers associated with the vehicles.

Page 3 of 4
COL\702\70293_COL
/mag/ss

issued at Burnaby, British Columbia

Registrar, Passenger Transportation Branch

Date: November §, 2012

Page~3#
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CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICE LIMITED Licence Number: 70293

PAGE 4

Eco-friendly taxis:

Any additional conventional taxis approved for this licence on or after
June 11, 2007 and for which a passenger transportation identifier is
issued, must be operated as ‘eco-friendly taxis’ as defined by Board
Policy Guidelines in effect at the time the vehicle is issued a
passenger transportation identifier.

Transfer of a licence:

This special authorization may not be assigned or transferred
except with the approval of the Board pursuant to section 30 of
the Passenger Transportation Act.

Page 4 of 4
COL\702170293_COL
/mag/ss

lssued at Burnaby, British Columbia

Registrar, Passenger Transportation Branch

Date: November 5, 2012

P age oo

TRA-2013-00075



\

Dec. 4. 20-12 2:49PH , NGER TRANSPORTAT]ON . No. 0213 P. 3

[ . , REGISTRAR, PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION ARANCH

COLindtia | Ly of Fsporssin SPECIAL AUTHORIZATION
: LICENCE APPLICATION

P.m.t. 4 _Eassenger Transpt_a'rfgtfo‘n A'.:.I

] QB"

ShcE Aoy S A ORaT OB aD e
By T S R

the FULL J2gal name(s) omthte lie(s) buta)

1. Lags] Name of Applicant [Eicck ong of fire hoxes and wrife
: : ?
B3 individual / Sole Prapristor: 1 OO padnersnip ; v | Legal Enty .
b s (pame such patiner); H {l.e. Corparation, LLC, Soelaty, Chyy: |

Legal Name(s; 6’1@/ avd ‘C}m'f?\'/ Towi Services LA,

-

2 (dentficstion 2nd Contact Information - : - .
All rada names (i.e. *doing business as™: olaar nﬁg , iclevrig
Safety Certificate Number Heme Jursdicton; __\/c“c'ra“f (et -@.C -

s15 .
Buginess Malling Address: '“gl? .L_f%g‘. cd S v
Postal/Zip Code: VZw ffe‘? .

Physieal Locatian of Records

" (i different);
_ Poetal/Zlp Code:
Phone:(20 28/-L4 32 " co; ' Fax:
Emall _maragec~® emmpressfaod. anna Websfe:  ananas,

ress fd\-’ i £CIrvy

1al autherization te opeiste zs an inter-City Bus (ICB) .- .
C1 New [C8: | am mquesting the following number of identifiers (vehidls plates and decals)
L1 Amendment of ICB Licence: My Passenger Trangpertaton Licence Reference Number js
4. Spacial-quthorization (o opisrate 2s @ Passefiger Directéd Vehicle (PDV)
[ New PDV: | am requesting the foll owing number of identifiers (vehicis plates and decals) .
{] Amendment of PDV Licenca: My Passenger Transpartation Licence Referance Number is -
(¥ Addition of Motor Vehicies {PDV): 1 am applying to add }¢ Mdegtifiare (vehicle plates and decals) w my feet; and
my Passenger Transportation Licence Reference Numberis 20 2F 3.
5. Application Fee (3700] (chick the appropriats box) =~ . .." L
I8 Cheque (attached) - (3 Money Order (atched) [J Cred}t Cara ] Cther:
© Note: DO NOT SUBMIT CREDIT CARD INFORMATION, Read the credit cord paynwntinsbuctions includod in this package,
-6 Daclasation(s) » v .. o0 oo o B

ot

I (we) daclare that the stataments and information comained in, attachied 10 and submitted with this licance application form
are Yue and comect; and ) (we) understand that they dre subject 1o verification and that any falze or misleading
fepresentations could resutt In the refusal or cancsllation of the applicafion andfor licence, I (we) also confirm my (our)
commMitment o safe oparation as identified in the Passenger Transportation Act.

This form must be =signisd by the Individusl (sole proprietor), all partners in the partnership, a principal of the
corporationior a person with delegated signing autherity as fied with the Passenger Transportation Branch. .

Fuul Name: SW i ?'lo‘(?" S IQQM . \\\\’], Titie; QM’@XZIDI’! by /‘Wj@v’“
Sigraturs: S trn S “\‘:g _/ JU %L& \.,S’R(Lnate: /Vd?t/ 22/ {2,

N {)\ ,{\
et e

Full Name: = Titte;
Signatyre: ¢ ®) EHWE D

[ L
Passenger Transporiition Branch Phone:  6D4-453-4250 ﬂ 3 BC residegls e2q ool toll Free Hirough Enquicy BC:
104 — 4240 Mapor Straet Witoria: 250-387+6121
Bumaby BC V53182 Fax: 34253 DE.C ZBEg:wbe ]

Tn BC: 1-BOD-EE3-TEST

PﬁSENGER TRANSPGRTAT.ON BRANCH
T

PTR Sﬁib {Special Authorization Licance Application Packige) Mz BURNAEY BL Paga 10 af 14
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CITY & COUNTRY TAXI SERVICES LIMITED

Tab 1 Signed Licence Application
Tab 2 Business Plan

Tab3 ~ ~  Financial Statements

Tab 4 PDV Forms Package

Tab 5 Performa Operating Budget

RECEIVED

DEC 03 2012

L BRANCH
£R TRANSPCRTATION
PASSENG 30

Tab 6 Letter of Support

BURNABY

Y
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